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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 April 2018 11:38 AM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 6097M  (LCRF) & SH 120K ON 20/04/2018 (12:50) 

ALONG TAMPINES AVE 10

27 April 2018                 

 

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD 

Policy Holder 

 

 

LKK      : CC6/LCR18007521/K1jb3 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 6097M  (LCRF) & SH 120K ON 20/04/2018 (12:50) ALONG TAMPINES 

AVE 10 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the 

claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

We have received a claim from SH 120K against your insurance policy. 

             

Based on the information on hand, we are of the opinion that we cannot be absolved from liability. 

We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please 

contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged information.If you are not the intended 

recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution 

of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 
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